
To: Dara Lynott, Director From: Ann Kehoe Date: 30/09/2014 

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the 
Licensing Programme of the Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use in 
relation to the Withdrawal of Transfer Application & Refund of the Transfer 
Application Fee 

Register Applicant: 
No. Bergin Waste Disposal Ltd 
WO163-01 

I approve the recommendation as submitted 

Board of the Agency for 

owing changes: 

Location Address: Industrial Estate, 
Ballaghaderreen, CO Rosommon. 

W y n o t t  
Director 
Office of Climate Licensing and Resource Use 
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